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Pharmaceutica Analytica Acta

From: ANAND.IYER@HAMPTONU.EDU

Sent: Sunday, October 18, 2015 10:13 PM

To: editor.paa@omicsinc.com

Subject: Re: Acceptance as an Editorial Board Member

Attachments: Format_of_Editorial_Acceptance_Letter-PAA.docx

Categories: imp

Yes Fiona, I would like to continue serving on the Editorial Board. Please see the form attached. 

 

Thanks, 

Anand 

 

From: Pharmaceutica Analytica Acta 

Date: Saturday, October 17, 2015 at 4:47 AM 

To: Anand Iyer 

Subject: Acceptance as an Editorial Board Member 

 

Dear Dr. Anand Iyer, 
 

Greetings for the day! 

  

We thank you for your incredible support towards the growth of our journal. 

  

We are glad to inform you that, we shall be updating our Journal’s Editorial Board. 

  

Hence, we request you to kindly let us know your valuable decision in continuing your services as an Editorial Board 

Member of our journal. 

  

Please find the attached file and kindly let us know your decision by updating the given form. 

  

We once again thank you for your encouragement. 

  

Please revert for any further queries. 

  

With Regards, 

Fiona Stevens  
Editorial Assistant 

  

The information contained in this message is intended only for the recipient, and may otherwise be privileged and 

confidential. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this 

message to the intended recipient, please be aware that any dissemination or copying of this communication is strictly 

prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by replying to the message and 

deleting it from your computer. This footnote also confirms that this email has been scanned for all viruses by the Hampton 

University Center for Information Technology Enterprise Systems service. 


